



DR BRIDGET REGAN

Clinical Neuropsychologist

PROFILE

I have 20 + years of clinical experience as a neuropsychologist including medicolegal private practice (10+ years), memory clinics, aged mental health, head injury rehabilitation and neurology.

I also have a background in teaching/ supervision including giving university lectures and working as a Psychology Educator. My background also includes experience as a researcher and project coordinator including large projects involving multiple organizations and stakeholders.

CONTACT

PHONE:
0411 863482

WEBSITE:
www.neuroinsight.com.au

EMAIL:
bridgeregan@gmail.com

ACCREDITATIONS

Registered Psychologist with AHPRA with endorsement in Clinical Neuropsychology (PSY0001122231)
Fellow of the APS College of Clinical Neuropsychologists
AHPRA Endorsed Supervisor (higher degree and registrar)

EDUCATION

La Trobe University – Doctor of Philosophy (PhD)
2015 - 2019

The University of Melbourne – Doctor of Psychology (Clinical Neuro.)
1997 – 2000

The University of Melbourne – Bachelor of Arts with 1st class honours
1997 - 2000

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Neuroinsight Director

2011–Ongoing

Comprehensive medicolegal assessments including impairment assessments. A wide range of clients including adults with learning disabilities, acquired brain injuries, intellectual disability, neurological conditions, dementia, psychiatric conditions and substance abuse.

Peninsula Health Psychology Educator (P4)

2023– Ongoing

Coordination/delivery of educational workshops for new grads and other psychologists and professionals

La Trobe University Senior Research Fellow/Casual Lecturer

2022-Ongoing

Lincoln Centre for Research on Ageing

Eastern Health Senior Neuropsychologist/ Team Leader

2019–2023

Cognitive Dementia and Memory Service

Monash University Research Fellow

2011-2015

Monash Ageing Research Centre
